
Douglas County Board of Commissioners 
8700 Hospital Drive ● Douglasville, GA 30134 ● Telephone 770.920.7247 ● Fax 770.920.7219 

 

Purchasing Department 

    January 26, 2015 
 

Re:  REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL – HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 
 Solicitation No. 15-001 

 
Dear Ladies and Gentlemen, 
 
This Addendum No.1, to Douglas County's Request for Proposal – Multi-Jurisdictional 
Hazard Mitigation Plan for the Douglas County Emergency Management Operations 
department is hereby issued to provide clarification to the Proposal in the following 
particulars only, and is made a part of the Proposal document. 
 

1. Is there an estimated project budget?  Not available. 
2. Is the project funded by PDM or HMGP grants? HMGP 
3. During the previous planning process, did you hire a vendor to assist? Yes 

a. If so, whom?  Michael Baker Jr., Inc. 
b. Are there any major improvements you would look for in a new vendor? 

Looking for a professional, qualified firm. 
4. Is there a general understanding as to the size of the budget?  Not available. 
5. Is there a copy available of the effective HM Plan?  On file in the Purchasing 

Department. 
6. How Many meetings (public, and with the County Board) does the County 

anticipate?  Undetermined. 
 
Thank you for your attention to this Addendum No.1, and interest in Douglas County. 
Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum via return fax at 770.920.7219 and 
include this addendum and your acknowledgement in your proposal package, not to 
be counted as a part of any page limit. 
 
All other terms and conditions of the Proposal remain the same.   
 
       Sincerely,  
 

       Bill C. Peacock 
 
       Director, Purchasing  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Douglas County Board of Commissioners 
8700 Hospital Drive ● Douglasville, GA 30134 ● Telephone 770.920.7247 ● Fax 770.920.7219 

 

Purchasing Department 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 

COMPANY: __________________________________________________________ 
 
SIGNATURE: _________________________________________________________ 
 
TITLE: _______________________________DATE: _________________________ 
 
 
We acknowledge receipt of your Addendum No. 1, Solicitation No 15-001. 
Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan. 


